From: Catalina Pérez

Sent: Tuesday, November 8, 2022 1:09 PM

To: Vilato, Kenneth

Subject: Re: CASE # NOVI-22-05-0404 / 3701 Toledo Street

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and
know the content is safe.

Will do.
Thank you

On Tue, Nov 8, 2022 at 1:07 PM Vilato, Kenneth <kvilato@coralgables.com> wrote:
That’s it.

And please remove the house numbers from the city tree.
Thank you

Kenneth Daniel Vilato

Coral Gables Code Enforcement Officer
Kvilato@coralgables.com
305-460-5388

From: Catalina Pérez <cat@inkberries.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 8, 2022 1:04:10 PM

To: Vilato, Kenneth <kvilato@coralgables.com>

Subject: Re: CASE # NOVI-22-05-0404 / 3701 Toledo Street

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender
and know the content is safe.

Thank you. So, the only option is to cut the hedge down to 30" tall {ten feet in}?

On Tue, Nov 8, 2022 at 12:56 PM Vilato, Kenneth <kvilato@coralgables.com> wrote:
Mrs Perez,
When we spoke about the mirrors, | explained that you would need the approval from one the
building official’s to have them. You said you would speak with Manny Lopez or Suramy Cabrera. The
city typically doesn’t allow the mirrors in residential areas.
| had another case that | cited at the same time as yours, that installed mirrors, and at Code Board
they we’re required to remove mirrors and cut their hedge.
If you come into compliance before the scheduled code board meeting, we can cancel your
requirement to appear and close out the case.
Please let me know.




Kenneth Daniel Vilato

Coral Gables Code Enforcement Officer
Kvilato@coralgables.com
305-460-5388

From: Catalina Pérez <cat@inkberries.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 8, 2022 12:31:41 PM

To: Vilato, Kenneth <kvilato@coralgables.com>
Subject: CASE # NOVI-22-05-0404 / 3701 Toledo Street

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender
and know the content is safe.

Hello, Mr. Vilato,

I hope you are well.

I received a notice regarding my property's hedge being over 30" tall and the sidewalk in front
of my home needing cleaning.

The sidewalk has since been power washed and last year when the issue with the hedge
came up, you told me that I could place parking mirrors up, which I did. The landscapers took
one down and I have not put it back up because of the storm coming. Are the mirrors no
longer allowed?

Thank you for your time,
Catalina Perez
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